



James P. McGibbon

Associate

Charleston Office

500 Lee Street East
Suite 1600
Charleston, WV 25301

(O): 304.340.1024

(F): 304.340.1080

jim.mcgibbon@jacksonkelly.com

James "Jim" P. McGibbon is an Associate practicing with the Health Care and Finance industry groups, focusing primarily on business law. He practices out of the Firm's office in Charleston, West Virginia.

Jim was born in Busan, South Korea, and raised in Mahtomedi, Minnesota. His many years as a Minnesota Vikings fan have helped to develop his patience and grit.

He graduated from the University of St. Thomas with a Bachelor of Arts in economics. During law school, Jim worked as an extern in the Alternative Dispute Resolution section at the Supreme Court of Ohio. He earned his Juris Doctor from The Ohio State University's Moritz College of Law where he was a Staff Editor of the *Ohio State Journal of Criminal Law*.

Jim has a passion for volunteering. Most recently, he volunteered as an honorary board member of the Godman Guild, a non-profit providing education and work-training opportunities to the socioeconomically disadvantaged. Jim's motto is "you reap what you sow," and he hopes to bring this mentality to every client's case.

Work History

- Jackson Kelly PLLC (2020-Present)
- Jackson Kelly, Summer Associate (2019)
- The Supreme Court of Ohio, Alternative Dispute Resolution Group, Legal Extern (2018)
- U.S. Department of Justice, U.S. Attorney's Office for the Southern District of West Virginia, Legal Intern (2018)
- Slumberland Furniture, Sales Associate (2016-2017)
- Dalsin Industries, Inventory Analyst (2015-2016)
- Green Tree Servicing, IT Asset Administrator (2014)

Practices

- Business Law

Industries

- Financial Services
- Health Care

Education

- The Ohio State University Moritz College of Law (J.D., 2020)

- Moritz Diversity Scholarship
- 2018 IndyBar Diversity Scholarship
- *Ohio State Journal of Criminal Law*, Staff Editor (2018-2020)
- University of St. Thomas (B.A. in Economics, 2013)
 - Dean's List (Fall 2010, Spring 2010, Fall 2011)
 - Amnesty International, Historian
 - Tutor Mentor Program, Volunteer

Admissions

- West Virginia (2020)
- West Virginia Supreme Court of Appeals (2020)
- U.S. District Court, Southern District of West Virginia (2020)

Community

- Godman Guild, Honorary Member of the Board